



# Magnolia Public Schools

# **Minutes**

# Regular Academic Committee Meeting

#### **Date and Time**

Thursday May 20, 2021 at 6:00 PM

#### Location

https://zoom.us/j/97480490186?pwd=Y2UyaDFkc0EzVkltYWU5aHkySHFRZz09

Meeting ID: 974 8049 0186 | Passcode: 194204

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,97480490186# US (San Jose)

+12532158782,,97480490186# US (Tacoma)

Location: see above

All members of the public can participate by calling in using the numbers provided above.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, Magnolia Public Schools may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modification of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the MPS central office. If you need special assistance to attend the meeting, please notify Jennifer Lara at (213) 628-3634 x100 to make arrangements and accommodate your disability.

Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session which is distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the Board Members, shall be available for public inspection. Magnolia Public Schools values public comment during Board meetings. For members of the public who would like to speak, we have speaker cards to be filled out prior to the beginning of the meeting. For teleconference meetings, you can email us your request for public comment. We limit individual

speakers to three (3) minutes and speakers with interpreters to six (6) minutes. For any questions regarding this meeting email contact@magnoliapublicschools.org or call 213-628-3634 Ext. 100.

Academic Committee Members:

Ms. Sandra Covarrubias, Chair

Mr. Haim Beliak

Dr. Salih Dikbas

Ms. Diane Gonzalez (alternate)

CEO and Superintendent:

Mr. Alfredo Rubalcava

## **Committee Members Present**

H. Beliak (remote), S. Covarrubias (remote), S. Dikbas (remote)

#### **Committee Members Absent**

D. Gonzalez

## Committee Members who arrived after the meeting opened

H. Beliak

#### **Guests Present**

J. Obuchi

## I. Opening Items

# A. Call the Meeting to Order

S. Covarrubias called a meeting of the Academic Committee of Magnolia Public Schools to order on Thursday May 20, 2021 at 6:00 PM.

#### **B.** Record Attendance and Guests

H. Beliak arrived at 6:04 PM.

## C. Public Comments

There were no public comments

## D. Approval of the Agenda

- S. Covarrubias made a motion to approve the agenda as is.
- S. Dikbas seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### Roll Call

S. Dikbas Aye
H. Beliak Absent
D. Gonzalez Absent
S. Covarrubias Aye

## E. Approval of Minutes

S. Covarrubias made a motion to approve the minutes from Regular Academic Committee Meeting on 12-10-20.

S. Dikbas seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### **Roll Call**

D. Gonzalez AbsentS. Dikbas AyeS. Covarrubias AyeH. Beliak Aye

#### II. Discussion Items

## A. Academic Department Updates

E.Acar, Chief Academic Officer, presented a PowerPoint to the Academic Committee Members with updates on the following programs, activities, and events: Transition to inperson (hybrid) instruction, what is remaining in this school year, new programs and initiatives for the upcoming school year, Professional Development Plans, COVID funding for Academic Programs, Student Achievement Data and Programs, and updates from Directors and Coordinators. Each member of the Academic Team provided updates on how they supported the schools and teachers before and during the reopening of schools and included highlights from the year.

### B. MPS 2021-22 School Calendars

D.Yilmaz, Chief Accountability Officer, discussed the parent and staff feedback from the three calendar proposals that would address unfinished learning with funds available to help staff program and services needs. Mr. Yilmaz informed the committee that if the school year does extend, additional days would be dedicated to teacher professional development and instructional days for students. It was also noted that the salaries would be adjusted accordingly.

## C. Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plans

D.Yilmaz, Chief Accountability Officer, discussed what schools plan to do with the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant that will be distributed from Assembly Bill (AB) 86 COVID-19 relief package. He informed the committee that all California educators can use this grant to promote the learning and well-being of our students. Mr. Yilmaz

explained that schools are eligible to receive apportioned funds once their plan has been approved by their governing agency board and their county office of education.

## D. Teacher FX

- S. Covarrubias made a motion to table this item to be discussed at the next board meeting because of time constraints.
- S. Dikbas seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### Roll Call

- S. Dikbas Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- H. Beliak Aye
- D. Gonzalez Absent

# E. MSA-2- Magnet Program Update

D.Garner, Principal at MSA-2, presented to the Academic Committee his school's successes from the year that include college acceptances, events, Parent and Student Feedback from Panorama, the status of current seniors, their Early College Magnet Program, college courses, Honors Magnet Middle school, and Future High School Honors Magnet High School. He also discussed the school's plans to create a successful Honors Magnet Program for both middle and high school. Mr. Garner briefly went over their online programs which include ALEKS, MyOn, and Flocabulary.

## III. Closing Items

# A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

S. Covarrubias